
 
 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 
 

DRAFT MEETING AGENDA 
December 7, 2015 

Presentation and Tour, St. Joseph’s Villa, Pages 17-18 
 

December 8, 2015 
DBHDS Central State Office, 13th Floor Main Conference Room, Jefferson Building  

1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 
 

(Directions, pages 17-18) 
 

 
 

Committee Meetings 
9:30 a.m. – 10:20 a.m. 

 
 

9:30a.m. – 10:20 a.m. Policy Development & Evaluation Room 800-B 
 
 
 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
10:30 a.m. 

 

1. 10:30 Call to Order and Introductions 
Approval of December 8, 2015 Agenda 

 Action Required 
 
Approval of Draft Minutes  

Regular Meeting, October 9, 2015 
 Action Required 

Paula Mitchell 
Chair 

 

1-2 
 
 
 
 

3-5 

2. 10:35 Public Comment (3 minute limit per speaker)   
3. 10:45 Commissioner’s Report Jack Barber, M.D. 

Interim Commissioner 
 

4. 11:15 DBHDS Budget Update 
 
 
 
Letter to Governor 

Don Darr 
Assistant Commissioner for Finance, 

Administration and  Technology 
 

Will Frank 
Legislative Affairs Director 

 

1 
 



5. 11:35 Update on Governor’s Task Force on 
Prescription Drug and Heroin Abuse 

Mellie Randall 
Director of Office of Substance Abuse 

Services 

 

6. 11:55 Lunch: Break and Collect Lunch    

7. 12:15 DBHDS Legislative Update Will Frank 
Director, Legislative Affairs 

 

7. 12:30 VACSB Update Jennifer Faison 
VACSB Executive Director 

 

8. 12:44 Regulatory Actions: General Update – 
Matrix 

Dee Keenan 
Assistant Commissioner of Quality 

Management & Development 

8 

9. 12:55 Committee Reports 
A. Policy Development & Evaluation 

 

 
Holly Mortlock 
Director, Policy 

 

10. 1:10 Board Business 
A. Annual Report 
B. Planning Report 
C. Board Liaison Reports  
D. New Liaison Assignments 
E. Miscellaneous 
F. 2016 Meeting Information 

Paula Mitchell 
Chair 

 
9-15 

 

11. 2:00 Adjournment Paula Mitchell 
Chair 

 

 
 

Next Meetings:  
• Wednesday, April 27, 2016, Location TBD, Possibly Fredericksburg 
• Wednesday, July 13, 2016, Richmond 
• Wednesday, October 5, 2016, Location TBD  
• Thursday, December 1, 2016, Richmond 

 
  

2 
 



STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

October 9, 2015 
Region Ten Community Services 

Peterson Health Center 
800 Preston Ave., Charlottesville, VA 22903 

 

Friday, October 9   REGULAR MEETING 

Members Present Paula N. Mitchell, Col. (Ret.) Anthony Soltys, The Hon. Amelia Ross-
Hammond, Ph.D., Sandra A. Hermann; Sandra Price-Stroble, James 
Reinhard, M.D., Calendria Jones 

Members Absent 
 
Staff Present 

Gretta Doering, Thomas J. Kirkup 
 
Jack Barber, Interim Commissioner 
Connie Cochran, Assistant Commissioner, Developmental Disability 
Services 
Will Frank, Legislative Affairs Director 
Paul Gilding, Director of Community Contracting. 
Daniel Herr, Assistant Commissioner, Behavioral Health Services 
Dee Keenan, Assistant Commissioner, Quality Management & 
Development  
Deb Lochart, Licensing Director 
Meghan McGuire, Assistant Commissioner for Policy & Public Affairs 
Holly Mortlock, Policy Director 
Ruth Anne Walker, Regulatory Coordinator (Phone) 

Call to Order and 
Introductions 

At 10:42 a.m. Chair Paula Mitchell called the meeting to order and called 
for introductions of those present.  Chair Mitchell also congratulated Vice-
Chair Tony Soltys for being awarded the Garland Award from the VACSB. 

Approval of Agenda The Board unanimously adopted the October 9, 2015 meeting agenda.  

 
Approval of Draft 
Minutes 
 
Public Comment  
 
 
 
Interim 
Commissioner’s 
Report 
 
 
 
 

 
The Board reviewed the draft minutes of the July 16, 2015 meeting. The 
minutes were approved. 
 
The Chair called for public comments.  A representative from the State 
Office of the Inspector General was present but offered no comment at this 
time. No other comments were offered. 
 
Interim Commissioner Jack Barber, M.D., offered a report on current 
efforts of DBHDS following introducing himself and describing a vision 
for a healthier system. He also spoke about the need to improve stakeholder 
relations, gave an update on the Hancock Geriatric Treatment Center. Dr. 
Barber also spoke about getting the CCBHC grant and said Assistant 
Commissioner Daniel Herr provide a more in depth update on the grant. 
Next, Dr. Barber spoke briefly about waiver redesign and said Assistant 

 

3 
 



 
 
 
 

Commissioner Connie Cochran would provide an update. Dr. Barber then 
updated the Board on the involuntary commitment workgroup. He also 
updated on the Transformation Teams, their recommendations and next 
steps. Finally, he discussed the jail waiting list and individuals with mental 
illness in the jails. 

Waiver Redesign 
Update 

Connie Cochran, DBHDS Assistant Commissioner for Developmental 
Disability Services, updated Board members on the proposed IDD service 
delivery system assessment, service planning and services delivery process. 
Mr. Cochran reviewed the status of the waiver redesign and how the 
redesign will allow the better management of the waivers and better assess 
and predict what people need. Mr. Cochran also described some specifics 
of the packages and then responded to questions from Board members. 

Update on the 
Excellence in Mental 
Health Act Grant on 
Certified 
Community 
Behavioral Health 
Clinics  
 
 
 
Lunch Break 
 
 
SHRC 2014 Annual 
Report  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regulatory Actions  
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Daniel Herr, DBHDS Assistant Commissioner of Behavioral Health 
Services, updated the Board members on DBHDS’ award of the Excellence 
in Mental Health grant and described specifics on what the grant requires. 
Mr. Herr discussed the services CCBHCs are required to provide or 
contract to provide and the opportunity to CSBs not selected to be 
CCBHCS under the may have the opportunity to be selected as a 
comparison group. Finally, Mr. Herr discussed how the CCBHCS further 
the vision of DBHDS for a life in the community for everyone, and then 
responded to questions from Board members. 
 
Board members took a break for lunch at 12:07 p.m. and reconvened at 
12:33 p.m. 
 
Deb Lochart, Director, Office of Human Rights, and Ann Bevan, State 
Human Rights Committee (SHRC) presented the 2014 annual report of the 
SHRC in accordance with the SHRC Bylaws.  Ms. Lochart and Ms. Bevan 
summarized the SHRC’s efforts in support of DBHDS’ initiatives and 
reported on highlights of the human rights program.  A motion was made to 
endorse the SHRC report, the motion was seconded and the full board 
unanimously voted to endorse the SHRC report. 
 
Ruth Anne Walker, DBHDS Regulatory Coordinator, updated the Board 
members on the status of the licensing regulations, human rights 
regulations, the Individual and Family Support Plan, and the Sterilization 
Victim Compensation program. 
 
Holly Mortlock, Policy Director, presented an update on the 9:30 a.m. 
Policy Committee meeting. The Board vision statement is now out for 
public review and once the committee approves the new version it will 
come before the full Board. Ms. Mortlock also spoke about policies out for 
review. Will Frank, Legislative Affairs Director, presented an update on the 
9:30 a.m. Planning & Budget Committee meeting, including the 
comprehensive state plan and the possibility of authorizing a portion of the 
State Board budget to be put towards a possible board secretary. The Board 

4 
 



 
 
 
 
Liaison Assignments 
& Liaison Reports  
 
 
 
 
Miscellaneous 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Meeting 
Information 
 
 
 
Adjournment 

wanted to ensure the funds would remain a line item in the Board’s budget. 
A motion was made to authorize these funds, it was seconded, and passed 
unanimously. 
 
Board members presented reports of their Board activity since the July 
Board meeting. Tony Soltys presented his liaison report. Sandra Price-
Stroble visited Magnolia House and Eagle’s Nest Clubhouse and attended 
Region Ten board meeting. The Board will look at their liaison assignments 
at the next meeting. 
 
Sandy Hermann asked for a report of the facilitators of the July Retreat. Dr. 
Ross-Hammond discussed a situation about group homes in Kempsville 
and that there is a Council meeting next Tuesday. Calendria Jones said 
Region IV is doing its first peer-run recovery conference and asked that 
Becky Sterling come back and discuss the certification process. 
 
The next meeting will be on December 8, 2015 in Richmond at the DBHDS 
Central Office. The Board agreed to have staff look at a program to tour at 
Chesterfield or Hanover CSB or St. Joseph’s Villa for the evening of 
December 7, 2015. 
 
Having no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 1:53 p.m.   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 
STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 

Planning and Budget Committee 
October 9, 2015 

Charlottesville, Virginia 
Members Present: Paula Mitchell, Sandra Price-Stroble, and Amelia Ross-Hammond 
Members Absent: None 
Staff Present:  Will Frank, Meghan McGuire 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 9:25 a.m. 

 
The Chair called the meeting to order. 

 

Comprehensive State Plan- Proposed Critical Issues and Initiatives  
 
Meghan McGuire updated the committee on the current work being done on the Comp Plan. She said 
that the Department is looking at revising the plan because it is too bulky and needs to be coordinated 
with other strategic plans. The board will receive a presentation on the Comprehensive Plan in 2016. 
 
State Board Budget Overview 
 
Meghan McGuire reported on the status of the State Board budget. The Committee discussed the 
possibility of using some of the board budget funds for a designated Board Secretary to assist in 
meeting planning. The committee supported this idea as a line item and agreed to recommend to the 
full board membership. 
 
Adjourn:   The Planning and Budget Committee meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 
 



STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 
 

Policy and Evaluation Committee 
DRAFT MINUTES 

OCTOBER 9, 2015 
REGION 10 COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD, 9:30AM – 10:20 AM 

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 
 

 
I. Welcome and Introductions 
The meeting was called to order by Tony Soltys at 9:40 am.  
 
II. Adoption of Minutes, April 22, 2015  
Sandra Herman motioned that the Committee adopt the minutes from the April 22, 2015 meeting.  
Calendria Jones seconded. The Committee approved adoption of the minutes.  
  
III. Discussion of  Current Field Review 

 
 

• Tony Soltys began discussion of current field review of State Board policy 1036(SYS)05-3 
Vision Statement. 

• The Policy Committee members reviewed the public comment pertaining to the vision 
statement and the suggested proposed changes.  

• A proposal to change references to mental “illness” to “health” was made.  
• The committee agreed to summary of proposed changes with above change.  
• Committee reviewed public comment for the policy of the vision statement and made draft 

changes.   
• Sandra Herman motioned for the committee to approve the draft proposed changes, and 

Calendria seconded the motion.  
• The Committee approved sending out the policy for 2nd field review. 

 
IV. Scheduled Review Matrix: 2015  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• The Committee discussed possible review of 4 above policies.  
• Jim Reinhard proposed sending 3 out for review and holding the performance contract.  
• Calendria Jones seconded the motion.   
• The Committee approved sending out 3 the three policies for field review.  

 
VIII.   Adjournment  

• A motion was made to adjourn the meeting and was seconded.  
• Tony Soltys adjourned the meeting at 10:26am. 

 

1036(SYS)05-3 Vision Statement 12/4/12 Fall 2018 

4010(CSB)83-6 Local Match Requirements for Community Services Boards 10/7/08 Spring 2015 

4018(CSB)86-9 Community Services Board Performance Contracts 10/7/08 Spring 2015 

1021(SYS)87-9  Core Services  12/2/08 Spring 2015 

1015(SYS)86-22 Services for Individuals with Co-occurring Disorders 4/7/09 Spring 2015 

7 
 



REGULATORY STATUS REPORT: OCTOBER 2015 (REVISED 11/23/15) 
 

SSTTAATTEE  BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  BBEEHHAAVVIIOORRAALL  HHEEAALLTTHH  AANNDD  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTTAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS 

VAC 
CITATION CHAPTER TITLE (FULL TITLE) 

REGULATIONS IN PROCESS LAST 
ACTIVITY 

LAST 
PERIODIC 
REVIEW* PURPOSE STAGE STATUS 

12 VAC 35-105 Licensing-Adult (Rules and Regulations 
for Licensing Facilities and Providers of 
Mental Health, Mental Retardation and 
Substance Abuse Services) 

In accordance with the CMS Final 
Rule and the Settlement 
Agreement: clarifications to 
requirements for the health, safety, 
care and treatment for adults who 
receive services from providers of 
residential services. 

Not yet filed: 
Emergency/ 
NOIRA  (Permanent) 
 

• Current: Ongoing discussion and review of 
internal draft with OAG for feedback; 
expect the draft after the December 
meeting, providing the draft meets criteria 
for emergency regulations.  
 

11/7/2011 5/3/2013 

12 VAC 35-115 Human Rights (Regulations to Assure 
the Rights of Individuals Receiving 
Services from Providers Licensed, 
Funded, or Operated by the Department 
of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Services) 

To improve administrative and 
program efficiencies; simplify 
processes; clarify roles and 
functions; enhance the user 
friendliness of the regulations; and 
eliminate redundancies in statutory 
requirements 

Proposed • 11/17: Governor approved and filed 
with the Registrar (proposed stage).  
Public comment period from mid-
December to mid-February. 

 

[Note: Ongoing public notices in the Virginia 
Register regarding variances to these 
regulations.] 

9/8/2014 12/19/2011 

12 VAC 35-230 IFSP (Operation of the Individual and 
Family Support Program) 

To provide changes to the current 
administrative process to receive 
funds through the IFS Grant 
Program for Individuals on the 
Waitlist for ID and DD Waiver 
Services. 

Not yet filed • 12/1: Internal draft submitted to 
commissioner for approval; expect draft 
after the December meeting. 

 

12/2/2013  

12VAC35-240 NEW: Victim Compensation (Virginia 
Eugenical Sterilization Fund)  

To implement the provisions of the 
Virginia Eugenical Sterilization Act  

Adopted • 11/20: Governor approved and filed 
with the Registrar.  Became final upon 
filing.  

 

  

DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  OOFF  BBEEHHAAVVIIOORRAALL  HHEEAALLTTHH  AANNDD  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTTAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS 

VAC 
CITATION CHAPTER TITLE (FULL TITLE) 

REGULATIONS IN PROCESS LAST 
ACTIVITY 

LAST 
PERIODIC 
REVIEW* PURPOSE STAGE STATUS 

12 VAC 35-225 Part C (Requirements for Virginia's 
Early Intervention System)  

To ensure that a system of 
appropriate early intervention 
services are available to all eligible 
infants and toddlers with 
disabilities 

Fast Track/ 
NOIRA (Permanent) 

 

This regulation became effective on 12/15/2014 
and expires on 6/14/2016.   
• 11/20: Draft fast track regulation under 

review by the Secretary of HHR.  
[Once this stage passes Executive Review, the 
NOIRA filed with the Emergency regulations 
will be withdrawn.] 

12/29/2014  

*Shows the last time the Periodic Review feature on Town Hall was used for this regulation. A comprehensive periodic review may also have been included during other standard regulatory actions. 
8 

 

http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2074
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2105
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2859
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewChapter.cfm?chapterid=2873
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewBoard.cfm?BoardID=65
http://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewAgency.cfm?AgencyNumber=720


 
 

State Board Member Liaison Assignments (updated December 2015 - DRAFT) 
 
CSBs have organized into the following substate regions.  The first table lists the regions, the CSBs and state facilities in those regions, and the 
regional chair and proposes Board members to serve as the Board’s liaisons to these regions. 
  

Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Gretta Doering for NVMHI and NVTC 

Northwestern 
Virginia 
Association 
of CSBs 
 

Northwestern Community Services 
Loudoun CSB 
Prince William CSB 
 

Northern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute 
 
Northern Virginia 
Training Center 

Allen Wooten 
Prince William CSB 
8033 Ashton Avenue, Suite 103  
Manassas, VA 20109-2892  
(703) 792-7800  
(703) 792-7817 (Manassas)  
(703) 792-7711 (Manassas)  
awooten@pwcgov.org  

Gretta Doering 
 

Sandra Price-Stroble for WSH and CCCA 

Northwestern 
Virginia 
Association 
of CSBs 
 

Rockbridge Area Community Services 
Valley CSB 
Harrisonburg-Rockingham CSB 
Region Ten CSB 

Western State 
Hospital (WSH) 
 
Commonwealth 
Center for 
Children & 
Adolescents 
(CCCA) 

Brian Duncan 
Rappahanock-Rapidan CSB 
15361 Bradford Road (P.O. Box 1568)  
Culpeper, VA 22701  
(540) 825-3100  
(540) 825-6245  
(540) 825-7391  
bduncan@rrcsb.org  

Sandra Price-
Stroble 

Paula Mitchell for Catawba and SVMHI 
 
Southern 
Virginia 
Behavioral 

Danville-Pittsylvania Community  
   Services 
Piedmont Community Services 

Southern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute (SVMHI) 

Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  

Paula Mitchell  

9 
 



Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Health 
Consortium 
 
 
PPR 3 and 7 
Catawba 
Region 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Allegheny Highlands 
Blue Ridge 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Catawba Hospital 

(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org  

Tom Kirkup for assistance with CVTC, PGH and VCBR 

(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 1  
and 4) 

Hanover CSB 
Henrico CSB 
Rappahannock Area CSB 
Rappahannock-Rapidan CSB 
 

Piedmont 
Geriatric Hospital 
(PGH) 
 
Virginia Center 
for Behavioral 
Rehabilitation 
(VCBR) 
 
Central Virginia 
Training Center 
(CVTC) 
 

Ms. Susan Bergquist  
Goochland Powhatan CSB 
3058 River Road, West (P.O. Box 189)  
Goochland, VA 23063  
(804) 556-5400  
(804) 556-5403  
(804) 556-5428 (G) 598-7197 (P)  
sbergquist@co.goochland.va.us  

 

  

Tom Kirkup 

Calendria Jones for HDMC and CSH 

HPR 4 
Consortium 
(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 4) 

Chesterfield CSB 
Goochland-Powhatan CSB 
District 19 
Richmond Behavioral Health 
Authority 
 

Hiram Davis 
Medical Center 
(HDMC) 
 
Central State 
Hospital (CSH) 

Ms. Susan Bergquist  
Goochland Powhatan CSB 
3058 River Road, West (P.O. Box 189)  
Goochland, VA 23063  
(804) 556-5400  
(804) 556-5403  

Calendria Jones 

10 
 



Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

 (804) 556-5428 (G) 598-7197 (P)  
sbergquist@co.goochland.va.us 

  

Dr. James Reinhard for Catawba and SVMHI 
Southern 
Virginia 
Behavioral 
Health 
Consortium 
 
 
PPR 3 and 7 
Catawba 
Region 

Danville-Pittsylvania Community  
   Services 
Piedmont Community Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Allegheny Highlands 
Blue Ridge 

Southern Virginia 
Mental Health 
Institute (SVMHI) 
 
 
 
 
 
Catawba Hospital 

Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  
(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org 

  

Dr. James 
Reinhard 

Tony Soltys for ESH 

Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
(4 + 1 CSBs) 
(HPR 5) 
 

Colonial Services Board 
Hampton-Newport News CSB 
Middle Peninsula-Northern Neck CSB 
 
 

Eastern State 
Hospital (ESH) 
 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  
 

Tony Soltys 

Sandy Hermann for SEVTC 

11 
 



Table 1:  Regional CSB Organizations  
Region  CSBs State Facilities Regional Chairperson Board Member 

Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
 

Chesapeake CSB 
Eastern Shore CSB 
Portsmouth CSB 
Virginia Beach CSB 
Western Tidewater CSB 
Norfolk CSB 
 

Southeastern 
Virginia Training 
Center (SEVTC) 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  
 

Sandy Hermann 
 
 
 

Amelia Ross-Hammond for SEVTC 
 
Eastern 
Virginia 
Community 
Services 
Council 
 

Chesapeake CSB 
Eastern Shore CSB 
Portsmouth CSB 
Virginia Beach CSB 
Western Tidewater CSB 
Norfolk CSB 
 

Southeastern 
Virginia Training 
Center (SEVTC) 

Mr. Charles R. Walsh, Jr., L.C.S.W.  
Middle Peninsula CSB 
530 General Puller Highway (P.O. Box 40)  
Saluda, VA 23149  
(804) 758-5314  
(804) 758-3418  
(804) 758-5004  
cwalsh@mpnn.state.va.us  
 

Amelia Ross-
Hammond 
 
 
 

 
NOT COVERED  

Northern 
Virginia 
Regional 
Management 
Group 
(5 CSBs) 
(HPR 2) 

Alexandria CSB 
Arlington County CSB 
Fairfax-Falls Church CSB 

 Allen Wooten 
Prince William CSB 
8033 Ashton Avenue, Suite 103  
Manassas, VA 20109-2892  
(703) 792-7800  
(703) 792-7817 (Manassas)  
(703) 792-7711 (Manassas)  
awooten@pwcgov.org 

VACANT 

 

12 
 



NOT COVERED 
Executive 
Directors’ 
Forum 
(6 CSBs) 
(HPR 3) 
 
 

Cumberland Mountain CSB 
Dickenson County Behavioral Health 
Services 
Highlands CSB 
Mount Rogers CSB 
New River Valley Community 
Services 
Planning District One Behavioral 
Health Services  

 Jim Tobin 
Piedmont CSB 
24 Clay Street  
Martinsville, VA 24112-3715  
(276) 632-7128  
(276) 638-5450 TDD Number: 632-9037  
jtobin@piedmontcsb.org  

VACANT 

NOT COVERED 

(4 CSBs) 
(HPR 1, 4 
and 6) 

Central Virginia Community Services 
Crossroads CSB 
Southside CSB  

 Susan Bergquist 
Goochland-Powhatan Community Services Board 
P.O. Box 189 
Goochland, VA  23063 

VACANT 

 
 
Facility Directors:  http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/about-dbhds/facilities  
Community Services Board Executive Directors: http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-families/community-services-boards  
 
 
Meeting schedules for the seven regional CSB organizations:  Please note that this schedule is subject to change; before attending a 
regional meeting, it would be advisable to contact the regional chair or the Community Contracting Administrator, listed in the third 
table at the bottom of this page, to confirm the date, time, and location of the meeting and receive directions to the meeting.  Unless 
otherwise noted, meetings at a CSB are at the CSB’s administrative offices, usually listed in the CSB Address List. 

 

Table 2:  Regional CSB Organizations Meeting Schedule  
Regional Organization Regular Meeting Day Meeting Time Meeting Location 

13 
 

http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/about-dbhds/facilities
http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-families/community-services-boards


Northwestern Virginia Association of 
CSBs (HPR 1) 

3rd Friday of each month 10:30 a.m.  Rappahannock Rapidan CSB  

Northern Virginia Regional Management 
Group (HPR 2) 

4th Friday of each month 9:00 a.m. - noon Northern Virginia Regional Projects Office 
14150 ParkEast Circle, Suite 275 
Chantilly, VA  

Catawba Region (Planning Partnership 
Region 7) 

2nd Monday of every month 11:45 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare, Burrell Center 
611 McDowell Avenue, N.W. 
Roanoke, VA 

HPR 3 Executive Directors’ Forum 3rd Friday of even months, except 
December meets on 2nd Friday 

9:45 a.m. for breakfast, 
meeting follows 

Southwestern Virginia Mental Health Institute 

Southern Virginia Behavioral Health 
Consortium  
(Planning Partnership Region 6) 

3rd Thursday of every other month 10:00 a.m. - noon Danville-Pittsylvania Community Services 

HPR 4 Consortium 
 

3rd Friday each month 8:30 a.m. Henrico Area Mental Health & Developmental 
Services Board 

Eastern Virginia Community Services 
Council (HPR 5) 

1st Monday each month 10:30 a.m. Hampton-Newport News CSB  

 
If you have any questions about the regions or their meeting schedules, please call the Community Contracting Administrator in the Office of 
Community Contracting. 
  

Table 3:  Community Contracting Administrator (Fall 2012) 
Joel B. Rothenberg 804-786-6089 joel.rothenberg@dbhds.virginia.gov 

14 
 

mailto:joel.rothenberg@dbhds.virginia.gov


 

 
 
 

2016 Meeting Schedule 
 

 
2016 Schedule 

 
• Wednesday, April 27, 2016, Location TBD, Possibly Fredericksburg 

• Wednesday, July 13, 2016, Richmond 

• Wednesday, October 5, 2016, Location TBD  

• Thursday, December 1, 2016, Richmond 

 
 

 
 

15 
 



 

 
Event Schedule 

Monday, December 7 – Tuesday, December 8, 2015 
 
 
 

Monday, 
December 7 

 
 
 

4:00 p.m. –  
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

Tour of St. Joseph’s Villa Children’s Crisis Unit 
8000 Brook Rd, Richmond, VA 23227 
http://www.neverstopbelieving.org/ 
 
 
Presentations by St. Joseph’s Villa Staff, DBHDS Children’s Services Staff, and Voices for 
Virginia’s Children. 
 
After the conclusion of the St. Joseph’s Villa Tour, members will have dinner on their 
own. A list of restaurants near the Courtyard Marriott Hotel is included in this packet on 
page 19. Member per diem for dinner is $34. 
 
For those members staying overnight, rooms have been reserved at the Courtyard 
Marriott Downtown, 1320 East Cary Street, Richmond, VA 23219.  

 
 

 
Tuesday, 
December 8 

 
 

 
9:30 a.m. -  
10:20 a.m. 

 
10:30 a.m. -  

2:00 p.m. 

 
 

DBHDS Central Office 
13th Floor Main Conference Room, Jefferson Building  
1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 
 
Committee Meetings 
• Policy Development & Evaluation Committee  

 
Regular Meeting 
 
 

  

16 
 

http://www.neverstopbelieving.org/


 

Directions 
 

Directions to St. Joseph’s Villa 
8000 Brook Rd, Richmond, VA 23227 

 
http://www.neverstopbelieving.org/ 

 
 
DIRECTIONS FROM THE EAST – VIA I-64 WEST  
Follow I-64 W and I-295 N to VA-73 W/E Parham Rd in Fairfield. Take exit 83B from I-
95 S, Merge onto VA-73 W/E Parham Rd, Turn left onto U.S. Hwy 1 S (Brook Road), 
Turn right at first light. Follow circle to the right and main building is directly in front of 
you. 
 
 
DIRECTIONS FROM THE WEST – VIA I-64 EAST  
Follow I-64 E to Glen Allen, Take exit 177 for Interstate 295, Take exit 43D-C-B-A for 
US-1 toward Richmond/Washington, Merge onto U.S. Hwy 1 S/Brook Rd, Turn right at 
first light after crossing Parham Road. Follow circle to the right and main building is 
directly in front of you. 
 

 
 
  
 
 

17 
 

http://www.neverstopbelieving.org/


 

Directions 
 

To Courtyard Marriott 
1320 E Cary St Richmond, VA 23219 

 
From St. Joseph’s Villa 

8000 Brook Rd, Richmond, VA 23227 
 

www.marriott.com 
 

Turn Left on U.S. Hwy 1 S/Brook Rd, Turn Right on VA-73 W/E Parham Rd, Merge onto 
I-95 S, Exit 74B Franklins Street, Turn Right onto Main Street, Turn Left on 10th Street, 
Turn Left on Cary Street, The Courtyard Marriot is on the corner of Cary Street and 14th 
Street on the left. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18 
 



 

 
 

Restaurants near Courtyard Marriott Downtown 
 
 
La Grotta Ristorante 
Italian · 1218 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Tobacco Company Restaurant 
American · 1201 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Bistro Bobette 
French · 1209 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Hard Shell - Downtown 
Seafood · 1411 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Sam Miller's 
Seafood · 1210 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
The Berkeley Hotel-Dining Room 
American · The Berkeley Hotel, 1200 E Cary St, Richmond, VA 
 
Kobe Japanese Steak and Sushi 
Asian Restaurant · 19 S 13th St, Richmond, VA 
 
 

19 
 

https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=La+Grotta+Ristorante+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17713486208040596313&sa=X&ved=0CA8QvS4wAGoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Bistro+Bobette+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=10361128853618592306&sa=X&ved=0CBUQvS4wAmoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Sam+Miller's+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=17431708320060321584&sa=X&ved=0CB0QvS4wBWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kobe+Japanese+Steak+and+Sushi+Richmond,+VA&ludocid=6415693098271542760&sa=X&ved=0CCoQvS4wCWoVChMI67Dz17aayQIVAzU-Ch2qMwud

	STATE BOARD OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
	DRAFT MEETING AGENDA
	Committee Meetings 9:30 a.m. – 10:20 a.m.
	Planning and Budget Committee
	Policy and Evaluation Committee
	DRAFT MINUTES


